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I, JERRY SHANKOWSKI, Businessman, of the City of Edmonton, Alberta, SWEAR AND
SAY THAT:

1.

| am a personal claimant against JBM CRUSHING SYSTEMS INC. (‘JMB”), and the

President and sole director of 945441 ALBERTA LTD. (“945441”), another claimant,
and as such | have personal knowledge of the matters hereinafter deposed to, except
where stated to be based upon information and belief.
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2. This affidavit is supplemental to my affidavit sworn November 6, 2020.

3. Attached as Exhibit “A” hereto is a true copy of an email | received on April 29th,
2020 at approximately 3 pm from Paul Tenille, an employee with JMB Crushing
advising as to the details of the total crushing tonnages for the year 2020, including
the elimination percentages with respect to the aggregate crushed.
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EXHIBIT “A”




From: Tenille Paul <tenillemolloy@jmbcrush.com>

Date: April 29, 2020 at 2:59:45 PM MDT

To: "jsshank2@shaw.ca" <jsshank2@shaw.ca>

Cc: Jeff Ryks <jeffryks@jmbcrush.com>, Chad Miller <chadmiller@jmbcrush.com>, Jeff
Buck <jeffb@jmbcrush.com>

Subject: Shankowski Pit

Hey Jerry,
Further to your conversation with Jeff Ryks earlier please note the following:

e 2020 tonnages crushed:
o 48,997 tonnes Designation 1 Class 12.5
o 150,000 tonnes Designation 2 Class 16
o All crushing was done for the MD of Bonnyville
e Elimination percentages were at an average of 40%. This would equal 79,598
tonnes of sand. Elimination was screened on %" (6mm)
e Grand total of pit run was 278,595 tonnes
e We had a pile of approximately 7,000 tonnes of 40mm gravel that was re -
processed into Designation 2 Class 16

Any questions on this please let us know.

Thanks,
Tenille This i3 Exhibit “.6__“
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